

BRANDON DAVID DOCKERY

Potosí, Bolivia

bdockeryasl@gmail.com

Phone: +591 65807110

Skype: [bdinterpretingservices](#)

SUMMARY

Language is my profession. I have 10 years' experience as a sign language interpreter, 3 years' experience as a trilingual interpreter, and 3 years' experience as an ESL teacher. I also have experience with Spanish-English translation and Sign Language video translation.

LANGUAGES

English • Spanish • Sign Language (American & Bolivian)

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

<i>BD Language Services, Owner/Interpreter/Translator</i>		2005 – Present
Trilingual interpreter. (English – ASL, Spanish – ASL, English – Spanish)		
<i>BD Language Services, Instructor/Mentor</i>	Potosi, Bolivia	2012 - Present
English and sign language teacher.		
<i>Cambridge College, Middle School English Teacher</i>	Santa Cruz, Bolivia	2014 – 2014
Teach English as a second language (ESL) to high school students in Bolivia.		
<i>Eagles' School, High School English Teacher</i>	Santa Cruz, Bolivia	2013 – 2013
Teach English as a second language (ESL) to high school students in Bolivia.		
<i>Visual Communication Interpreting, Inc., Interpreter</i>	Tennessee	2007 – 2012
Interpret phone calls through online video conferencing. (English – ASL)		
<i>Sorenson Communications, Interpreter</i>	Tennessee	2006 – 2012
Interpret phone calls through online video conferencing. (English – ASL)		
<i>Pellissippi State Community College, Interpreter</i>	Tennessee	2005 – 2012
Interpret classes for students: English composition, literature, Spanish, science, math, history, technical classes. (English – ASL)		
Interpret graduation ceremonies, presidential convocations, and workshops.		
Review lesson plans prior to each semester.		
<i>University of Tennessee, Interpreter</i>	Tennessee	2008 – 2012
Interpret classes on campus and online. (English – ASL)		
<i>Tennessee School for the Deaf, Substitute Teacher</i>	Tennessee	2005 – 2008
Teach middle and high school classes.		
<i>Parameter, Generation & Control, Electronics Engineer</i>	North Carolina	2001 – 2003
Design of circuits using Visio.		
Apple format conversion of older schematics.		
UL & CE certification documentation.		
<i>Watchtower, Volunteer Instructor</i>		1991 – 2013
Teach progressive in-home Bible study courses in three languages.		

continued . . .

BRANDON DAVID DOCKERY

Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia

bdockeryasl@gmail.com

Phone: +591 65807110

Skype: [bdinterpretingservices](#)

EDUCATION

Berlitz Corporation , Intermediate Spanish	Distance learning	2009
Pellissippi State Community College , Beginners Spanish II	Tennessee	2006
Asheville Buncombe Technical Community College , Beginners Sign Language II		2002
Asheville Buncombe Technical Community College	North Carolina	1999 – 2001
Electronics Engineering Technology, Associates in Applied Science (AAS)		
• Computer Upgrade/Repair	• Troubleshooting	
• Building Controls Systems	• Public Speaking	

CERTIFICATIONS

○ Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency: 97.5 / 100	2013
○ <i>NIC Master</i> Interpreter, Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf	2011
○ Spanish Proficiency Interview, Berlitz: <i>Threshold</i> Level	2009
○ Educational Interpreter's Proficiency Assessment: EIPA 3.6	2009
○ American Sign Language Proficiency Interview: <i>Native</i> Level	2007

AWARDS

○ Customer Service Award	Sorenson Communications	August 2012
○ Customer Service Award	Sorenson Communications	July 2008
○ Customer Service Award	Sorenson Communications	February 2008
○ Freelance Interpreter of the Month	Knoxville Center of the Deaf	May 2006
○ Freelance Interpreter of the Month	Knoxville Center of the Deaf	April 2005